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You are requested to confirm the financial figures in the
compiled report, variation if any may please be intimated to us
in soft and hard copy through special messenger before 12
noon of 22/05/2006. If no response is received before the
stipulated date and time, it will be presumed that the compiled
figures are correct and the report will be sent to Planning
Commission accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

Oz Research Officer (TW)
T2-TM-35
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